

**CONTACT** tommywadewalker@gmail.com 256.714.5297 www.tommywalker.weebly.com

## **KEY SKILLS**

- Curriculum Development
- Production Management
- Classroom Management
- Staff Management
- Administrative Duties
- Acting Instruction
- Music Direction
- Choreography Instruction
- Audio & Visual Production

#### **PERSONAL SKILLS**

- Responsible Leader
- Meticulous Director
- Positive Communicator
- Creative Collaborator
- Adaptable Educator

### **RELATED EXPERIENCE**

-Professional Director, Actor, & Voice Over Artist (resumes available upon request)
-Acting Consultant for Domestic-Violence Awareness Programs
-English tutor for ESL students

#### **EDUCATION**

University of Alabama (2013) Bachelor of Arts, cum laude Musical Theatre & English

#### REFERENCES

available upon request

# **TOMMY WALKER**

# Theatre Educator & Director

#### **PERSONAL SUMMARY**

I have been a theatre educator for over 10 years and have enjoyed every moment! I eagerly work with students of all ages, abilities, and experience levels. While I take great care in the lessons I teach, the productions I direct, and the techniques I share, my priority will always be the encouragement, creativity, and confidence that can be gained from expressing yourself through theatre. Kindness, positivity, and fun are consistently my priority!

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

# Inside Broadway - New York City, NY

Teaching Artist, 2018-Present

- Develop curriculum, coach acting, teach music, and create choreography for a variety of productions and showcases
- Eagerly working with students who have developmental disabilities and who are English Language Learners

## Camp Barney Medintz - Atlanta, GA

Theatre Director 2011-2020

- Oversaw a staff of 20 to 30 teaching artists to build classes, programs, and productions for over 1,200 campers
- Administrative duties to oversee campers, facilities, programs, and manage a full camp staff of over 350

# Unity Stage Company - New York City, NY

Director/Choreographer, 2018-2020

- Directed, choreographed, and managed large scale productions featuring young performers
- Set & Prop Design, Script Editing, Rehearsal Scheduling

## Queens Theatre - New York City, NY

Teaching Artist, 2017-2020

- Facilitated the writing, direction, and development of entirely student written productions
- Managed classrooms and created original curriculum for students of varying ages and backgrounds

#### Mainstages - New York City, NY

Teaching Artist/Administrative Assistant, 2016-2018

- Developed curriculum, taught workshops, engaged with communities, and directed/choreographed musicals
- Served as office administrator: organizing spreadsheets, speaking with clients, and managing office systems

# *Merry-Go-Round Playhouse/REV Theatre Co.* – Auburn, NY Teaching Artist/Performer, 2013-2015

- Toured Youth Theatre productions, with accompanying workshops, within the K-12 Sequential Dramatics Program
- Managed a variety of challenging classroom situations

# Tuscaloosa Magnet School - Tuscaloosa, AL

Theatre Teacher, 2010-2013

- Directed programs for elementary and middle school aged students with a broad range of experience
- Directed and oversaw large scale productions